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American
Wild Horse Brieanah Schwartz <brieanah@wildhorsepreservation.org>
Campaign

Re: [EXTERNAL] AWHC FOIA Request DOI-BLM-2021-005167/NM 2021-030 Status
Inquiry
FOIA, BLM_NM <BLM_NM_FOIA@blm.gov> Tue, Jan 4, 2022 at 5:19 AM

To: "brieanah@americanwildhorsecampaign.org” <brieanah@americanwildhorsecampaign.org>, "Witt, Ryan C"
<rwitt@blm.gov>

Good Morning Ms. Schwartz,

This is a status update on FOIA NM 2021-030. The responsive records are under review. I have many
other requests that are slated for review and response ahead of yours. 1 will have to send you another
update next week to give you a better estimate on the completion date.

I apologize for the delay in response.

Bernadette Read, LMSW

State FOIA Specialist

BLM New Mexico State Office
(505) 954-2242

To check the status of your FOIA request please go to www.foiaoniine.gov.

From: Brieanah Schwartz <brieanah@americanwildhorsecampaign.org>

Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 08:13

To: FOIA, BLM_NM <BLM_NM_FOIA@blm.gov>; Witt, Ryan C <rwitt@blm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AWHC FOIA Request DOI-BLM-2021-005167/NM 2021-030 Status Inquiry

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.

Good afternoon,

The American Wild Horse Campaign submitted FOIA Request DOI-BLM-2021-005167/NM 2021-030 on July
22.2021. FOIA Online lists this request as still in the assignment phase. AWHC has yet to receive any records
responsive to this request.

Since the statutory timeline for responding to this request has passed, | am again writing to inquire on

the status and expected date of release of records. Additionally, please let me know if your office has any
questions about the request that | could answer.

Thank you,

Brieanah
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

22, 2021. FOIA Online lists this request as still in the assignment phase. AWH

responsive to this request.

Since the statutory timeline for responding to this

the status and expected date of release of recor:

questions about the request that | could answer.
Thank you,

Brieanah

Brieanah Schwartz, Esq.

Director of Policy and Litigation

American Wild Horse Campaign

Phone: (540) 216-0161

Email: brieanah@americanwildhorsecampaign.org
www.americanwildhorsecampaign.org

"Wildness is a necessity." - John Muir

Please consider the animals and their habitat before printing.
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